

オーストリア スキー教師によるレッスンのご案内

オーストリアスキーの総本山である Austria Ski Akademie St.Christoph(旧ブundes スポーツハイム サンクリストフ) より現役スキー教師が奥志賀にやってきます!

2019年は日本⇄オーストリア友好150周年記念の年であり、その一環としてハイシーズンのこの時期にオーストリア スキーアカデミーが自信をもって推薦する、Lucas Schneider(ルーカス・シュナイダー) が日本にやって来てくれる事となりました。

本場のオーストリアスキーに触れて、その指導法に接する機会でもあります。是非ご参加ください。

杉山スキー&スノースポーツスクール
校長 杉山公信

- 2019年2月9日(土)AM~2月11日(日)PM
料金:45,000円 (講習3日 2泊 2夕食 2朝食)
対象:上級C以上 募集定員:9名 通訳:杉山公信(予定)
- 2月12日(月)~17日(日)は宿泊コースレッスンの各クラスを可能な限り巡回レッスンいたします!

お申込み:スギヤマトラベル 03-3562-5988



Schneider Lucas

ski instructor L3/L4
snowboard instructor L1/L2
alpine instructor
race club coach

CONTACT

lucas.schneider@live.at

+ 43 664 6510 272

from: Austria, Tyrol,
adress: Innsbruck, 6020,
Wurmbachweg 21
languages: German
English

ABOUT

Hello Japan! The last 8 years I was Soldier at the Austrian Army were I started my ski instructor career, 6 years ago. I specialized myself in the high alpine forces, ended up becoming a mountain guide in summer and ski instructor in the winter. In 2016 I started working at the Ski Austria Academy, St. Christoph am Arlberg. My main focus is to share my passion with other people and at the same time improve my skills. I have started a Level 4 instructour course that will Finish in April 2019. Now to chase my goals I would like to ski the whole year in international resorts. Last season I had a pleasure to teach at a race club in Mt. Buller, Australia. I'm a hard working person with love to the mountains and a lot of experiance working with people of all age. I am very excited to come and in ski Japan.

EDUCATION

2004 - 2005	Polytechnical School
2005 - 2009	Vocational School „Machine Engeneer“

EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2009	Mechanical Engineer in Training
2009 - 2009	Mechanical Engineer
2009 - 2009	Basic Military Service
2010 - 2016	Instructor for Alpine/Ski Military Service Austria
2016 - now	Ski Austria Academy St. Christoph Ski/Snowboard Instructor Gym Supervisor

Overseas 2017	Mt. Buller/Australia Race Club Coach U14 & Ski Instructor
---------------	--

SKILLS

Ski Instructor at the Military (2011)
Alpine Instructor at the Military (2011)
Ski Instructor Level 3 (2018)
Snowboard Instructor Level 1 (2016)

Staatlicher Skilehrer / Skifuehrer (Level4) in progress
(Snowboardanwärter) / Level 2 in progress